

# Kim Sutyla

## **Registered Nurse - Lifecare Hospital of Wisconsin**

Franklin, WI 53132

[ksutyla70@gmail.com](mailto:ksutyla70@gmail.com)

+1 414 514 4713

### Registered Nurse

Skilled career professional with five years plus of practical experience in hospital critical care.

Experience includes short/long term ventilators with end of life care.

Supports include assessment, counseling, education regarding medications and treatment, lab work, documentation with care plan for diagnosis, and administration of treatment procedures.

Computer skilled, managing heavy daily patient volume including Charge Nurse role. Proficient in documentation/record maintenance/paperwork to ensure accuracy and patient confidentiality.

All areas of major and minor procedures performed in a critical care hospital environment.

#readytowork

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Ascension - Brookfield, WI

October 2019 to Present

### **Registered Nurse**

Select Specialty Hospital - Milwaukee, WI

July 2019 to Present

Manage heavy daily patient volume. Assessment, counseling, education, medication/treatments and documentation.

### **Registered Nurse**

Lifecare Hospital of Wisconsin

2019 to Present

### **Registered Nurse**

VA Medical Centers - Milwaukee, WI

November 2014 to May 2018

### **Registered Nurse**

Columbia St. Mary's - Milwaukee, WI

2009 to 2014

### **Registered Nurse**

St. Luke's Medical Center - Milwaukee, WI

2008 to 2008

### **Patient Care Technician**

Partners in Care - Milwaukee, WI

1991 to 2006

## Education

---

### **Bachelors in Nursing**

Cardinal Stritch University - Milwaukee, WI  
2011 to 2013

### **Associates in Nursing**

Cardinal Stritch University - Milwaukee, WI  
2004 to 2007

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: February 2024

State: WI

## Skills

---

- RN
- Hospital
- Staff Nurse
- Critical Care
- Acute care
- Medication administration
- Ventilator
- ICU Experience
- Hospice Care
- Cerner
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Epic, Cerner (10+ years)

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS, ACLS**

Current BLS/ACLS certified

## Assessments

---

**Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert**

May 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

### **Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Expert**

May 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Expert](#)

### **Medical Terminology — Proficient**

May 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **First Aid — Proficient**

May 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to identify treatments for common medical emergencies.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient**

February 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

### **Protecting patient privacy — Highly Proficient**

February 2022

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

### **Patient-focused care — Expert**

February 2022

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Expert](#)

### **Medical terminology — Highly Proficient**

February 2022

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.